FILE NO. 220598

REVISED LEGISLATIVE DIGEST
(Amended in Committee, 6/2/2022)

[Memorandum of Understanding — Citywide Amendment]

Ordinance adopting and implementing an Amendment to the current Memorandums of
Understanding and Collective Bargaining Agreements between the City and County of
San Francisco and each of the Unions identified in Appendix A, providing for the carry
forward to fiscal year 2022-2023 of an additional 80 hours of accrued floating holidays,
accrued in lieu holidays, and waiving the 120 hour limitation on the number of hours of
compensatory that “Z” designated employees can carry forward under the
Memorandum of Understanding with Local 21, the amendment to be effective June 30,
2022.

Existing Law
Under Charter Section A8.409, the Mayor proposes for approval by the Board of Supervisors
the wages, hours, and other terms and conditions of employment set forth herein to be
applicable to job codes or positions of City employment.

Amendments to Current Law

The proposed ordinance presents amendments to all Memoranda of Understanding and
Collective Bargaining Agreements providing for the carry forward to fiscal year 2022-2023 of
an additional 80 hours of accrued floating holidays, accrued in lieu holidays, and waiving the
120 hour limitation on the number of hours of compensatory that “Z” designated employees
can carry forward under the Memorandum of Understanding with Local 21.

Background
This legislative digest reflects amendments made by the Government Audit and Oversight

Committee on June 2, 2022 to reflect the terms of an updated Memorandum of Understanding
that was submitted to the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors on May 26, 2022.
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